Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
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Division Memoranduim

No. *le\g s. 2022

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals In-Charge of the Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

//——\\

sadd e )
FROM: VIRGILIO &BTATAN JR., CESO VI
Schools/Division Su\perintenden_g;\,

( /
SUBIJECT: COMPQSITIOI}J/OF TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP (TWG) OF
THE 2022 WinSAGALING SEARCH IN ALL LEVELS

DATE: August 11,2022

L. To place in order and to provide full guidance on the conduct of the 2022
WinSAGALING Search, this office hereby directs all concerned personnel in the field to
function as expected in different levels as follows, to wit;

TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP (TWG)

Level Date of submission of Chairman Members
requirements/portfolio
District Starting August 30,2022 | District Head District and School
up to September 9, 2022 Nurses
Cluster September 9-16, 2022 Cluster Head District Heads, District

and School Nurses within
the cluster

Congressional | September 16-23, 2022 CD1: All District Heads and
Dr. Reynaldo C. Nurses of CD1
Magtuba
CD2: All District Heads and
Dr. Bezer B. Nurses of CD2
Crampatanta
CD3: All District Heads and
Dr. Araceli Tomboc Nurses of CD3

Division September 23-30, 2022 ASDS Judelyn J. Division WinS TWG and
Ramos School Health and

Nutrition Section

2. Widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

SGOD-SHSMGMC/2022 DivisionSearchforWinSaGualing/DM30:08122022
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